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Duncan Smith
Leinster House
Kildare St
Dublin 2

PQ 23193
“To ask the Minister for Health if the CHO2 adult ADHD clinic is fully staffed; the number of vacancies, if

any, that exist in CHO2 adult ADHD services; and the current caseload of the team serving the CHO2
ADHD clinic; and if he will make a statement on the matter”

Dear Deputy Smith

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. | have examined the
matter and the following outlines the position in Primary Care.

In Primary Care CHW there is no specific Adult ADHD service.

Im Adult Mental Health services where there is a co morbidity of Mental Health and ADHD, a ADHD
programme can be included in the care plan.

| trust this information is of assistance to you, but should you have any further queries please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Mary Warde
Head of Primary Care Services
Galway, Mayo & Roscommon



